

**UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION
GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
GENERAL MEETING AGENDA**

November 21st, 7:00 PM

Zoom Conference Call

<https://oklahoma.zoom.us/j/92662526832?pwd=VGuKxz94KVUMqS1bCSpaC4a7Waq9ha.1>

Call to Order

Mission Statement: Graduate Students at the University of Oklahoma have a number of unique concerns and interests requiring a voice separate from the usual instruments that express the will of the faculty and of undergraduates. For this reason, the Graduate Student Senate of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association was established in 1987 to represent all Graduate Students and to serve their needs.

Reading and Approval of the Minutes (minutes from previous meeting:

<https://www.ou.edu/content/dam/sga/common/GSS/agendas/2024/11-7-24-GSS-Agenda.pdf>)

Officer Reports:

- Chair:
- Vice-Chair:
- Secretary:

Committee Reports: (submit your meeting minutes [here](#))

- Academic Affairs:
- Development & Philanthropy:
- External & Legislative Affairs:
- Internal Affairs:
- International Student Affairs:
- Public Relations:
- Sustainability:
- Ways and Means:

Student Concerns:

Special Orders:

Old Business:

New Business:

- GF24-15 The Mission Statement Establishment Act (Do Pass)
- GF24-16 Updating the SGACA (Do Pass)
- GF24-17 SGA General Application Revision Act of 2024 (Do Pass)
- GF24-18 Chief of Staff Role Clarification Act of 2024 (Do Pass)
- GF24-19 Establishing the Public Relations Committee Act (Do Pass)
- GF24-20 George McLaurin Day (Do Pass)
- GF24-21 Session 112 Universal Top Hat Act (Do Pass)

Announcements:

Adjournment

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII

November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24

November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-14
SENATE BILL GF24-15

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Procedure establishing the official mission statement for the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association; stating when the statement shall be publicly referenced; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “The Mission Statement Establishment Act.”
- Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to formalize the purpose and mission for the OU Student Government Association by establishing a mission statement for the entirety of the Government to follow, embrace, and lead by.
- Section 3:** As part of the OU SGA Code Annotated, Title 1, Chapter 8 shall be created and written to include the following language:

Title I, Chapter 8 – Mission Statement

Section 1: Mission Statement

The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association is to support the University’s advancement by prioritizing student voices at every degree level; to advocate for the holistic development of each student; and to promote civic engagement and community involvement across campus.

Section 2: Requirements

The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association shall be stated before the start of SGA events, including regular standing meetings of the Undergraduate Student Congress and Graduate Student Senate general bodies, as well as the Executive Office of the President. The mission shall also be stated at the Inauguration, the State of the SGA address, and on the OU SGA website homepage.

Section 3: Replacement

The mission of OU SGA shall not replace the mission statements of the Undergraduate Student Congress or Graduate Student Senate per say but shall support these bodies.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Carter Strickland, SGA Director of the Interior

Co-Authors: Chairwoman Jordan Norris, SGA Graduate Student Senate
Chairwoman Hope Rhoads, SGA Undergraduate Student Congress
Chief Justice Claire Grace, SGA Superior Court
Kayla Hynes, CLA Vice Chair of Development

Co-Sponsors: President Caden Glasscock, SGA President
Vice President Cyrus Mortazavi, SGA Vice President
Ellie Wolthuis, SGA Chief of Staff

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII

November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24

November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-15

SENATE BILL GF24-16

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation amending the Code Annotated to update the responsibilities of the General Counsel and the Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary when updating the Code Annotated; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Updating the SGACA.”
- Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to amend the University of Oklahoma’s Student Government Association’s Code Annotated to update the responsibilities of those involved.
- Section 3:** AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association’s Code Annotated Title I Chapter 7 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a ~~strike through~~. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.

Chapter 7-SGACA

- 3. Amendment Procedure.** The SGACA shall be updated as new Acts of Legislation are passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution. The SGA General Counsel and the Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary shall be responsible for updating the SGACA as these Acts are enacted.
- a. In the event of the Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary updating the SGACA there shall be a meeting scheduled with the SGA General Counsel regarding the new Acts of Legislation within one (1) full academic week of the legislation being signed.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Chloe Harris, Undergraduate Student Congress Secretary

Submitted on a Motion by:
Action taken by Congress:
Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:
Action taken by Senate
Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII

November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24

November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-17

SENATE BILL GF24-17

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation revising the codification of the SGA General Application; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “SGA General Application Revision Act of 2024.”
- Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to revise the SGA General Application Codification Act of 2023.
- Section 3:** AMENDATORY. The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association’s General Application Codification Act of 2023 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a ~~strike through~~. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.
- Section 4: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to codify the SGA General Application as the primary application for leadership opportunities within the Executive, Legislative, and Judicial Branches of the Student Government Association.
- Section 5: The SGA General Application shall offer opportunities for all regularly enrolled students, including undergraduate students, graduate students, and law students, on the OU Norman campus to apply for.
- Section 6: The SGA General Application shall provide an application for the governing branches of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association. One (1) individual supplemental page for each application shall be offered.
- Section 7: Ranking officers of each application opportunity shall be responsible for creating an appropriate number of both essay questions and other form-type questions for SGA Members to answer in their application.
- Section 8: The SGA General Application shall accept applications through an Engage profile shared by the three (3) governing branches of SGA.

Section 9: Applications for appointed positions using the SGA General Application shall open before the beginning of the academic term and close after the start of classes. The SGA General Application can also be opened on an as-need-basis. The application shall be open for no less than 12 days.

Section 10: All SGA Members applying for leadership opportunities shall provide the following information on the application:

1. Personal information: Biographical information deemed necessary by the SGA office responsible for overseeing the SGA General Application (ex. Name, preferred name, email, etc.)
2. Academic information: Major(s) and class standing
3. Consent for an academic standing check.

The previous information shall not be used in the application review process unless a position requires a specific class standing and/or major.

Section 11: All SGA Members applying for leadership opportunities shall answer the following question on the application:

- a. "What does it mean to you to be a part of the Student Government Association?"

Section 12: Following the closing of the SGA General Application, ranking officers of each application opportunity are responsible for hosting their own interviews for applicants. During interviews, SGA Officers are not obligated to repeat questions from the SGA General Application.

Section 13: All SGA Officers involved in the appointment process are highly encouraged to complete selection bias training prior to the application and interview process. Selection bias training promotes awareness of a person's unconscious beliefs or stereotypes in their everyday decisions and thoughts. By completing a selection bias training SGA Officers ensure a fair and equitable application process for all SGA Members applying.

Section 14: SGA Members may only be considered for the position(s) they apply for. If an SGA Officer feels an applicant would be better suited or qualified for another position within the same branch, the SGA Officer can contact the applicant for consent to change the application.

Section 15: The SGA General Application shall be managed and organized by the SGA Chief of Staff. ~~an Application Committee. This Committee shall be Chaired by the Congressional Administration Committee Chair and shall also include the Student Government Association President and Vice President, the Chief Justice of the Superior Court, and the Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress.~~ The SGA President, Vice President, and Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress shall have full access to the General Application. After closing the SGA General Application, the Chief of Staff ~~the Congressional Administration Committee Chair~~ shall be responsible for distributing applicant information to the relevant offices, the Chief of Staff ~~members of the Application Committee.~~ Through the application process, ~~the Congressional Administration Committee Chair~~ shall be the primary contact for any questions regarding the General Application to the Committee.

Section 16: The ~~Chief of Staff Application Committee~~ shall reopen the General Application ~~up to twice per semester (in addition to the standard application period at the beginning of each semester)~~ as needed if the Chair of Congress, the President, or the Chief Justice so directs. Due to the fact that the General Application includes positions in all branches, the senior officers of each branch will be notified prior to any opening of the General Application, and such officers will notify the ~~Congressional Administration Committee Chair~~ Chief of Staff of their decision to include or exclude positions.

Section 17: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Ellie Wolthuis, SGA Chief of Staff

Co-Author(s) Hope Rhoads, Undergraduate Student Congress Chair

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII

November 12, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24

November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-18

SENATE BILL GF24-18

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation codifying the Chief of Staff's roles;
providing for short title, providing for codification, and
providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Chief of Staff Role Clarification Act of 2024.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to define the Chief of Staff's roles and obligations.

Section 3: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association's Code Annotated Title III Chapter 4 Section 3 is amended as follows. For the purposes of this bill, all items removed shall be denoted with a ~~strike through~~. All items added shall be denoted with an underline.

Section 4: Chapter III-4 The Executive Office Of The President

1. **Departmental Purpose.** The Executive Office of the President is a Department of the Executive Branch. The Executive Office of the President (EOP) shall support the President and Vice President.¹
2. **Director.** The Director of the EOP shall be known as the Chief of Staff. The Chief of Staff is the third-highest-ranking member of the Executive Branch. The Chief of Staff shall work with the General Counsel to ensure the compliance of the Executive Branch with the SGACA.² The Chief of Staff shall oversee the opening and closing of the General Application with the President, Vice President, and Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress.
3. **EOP Staff.** The EOP staff shall consist of the President, the Chief of Staff, a Legislative Assistant, an Executive Assistant, and any other directors, officers, and coordinators deemed necessary by the President. The Legislative Assistant and Executive Assistant shall have the rank of Coordinator. The Legislative Assistant will be responsible for drafting and analyzing legislation from the Executive Branch. They will also be responsible for being familiar with the SGA Code Annotated. The Executive Assistant shall be responsible for helping coordinate duties of the President. The duties of the EOP staff should reflect the needs of the President and the administration, including but not limited to: special projects, constituent relations, media/press relations, legislative affairs.³

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Ellie Wolthuis, SGA Chief of Staff

Co-Author(s): Hope Rhoads, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII

October 22, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24

November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-112-13

SENATE BILL GF24-19

AS INTRODUCED

An Act amending the SGA Code Annotated to establish
the SGA Public Relations Committee

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Establishing the Public Relations Committee Act.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to modify the SGA Code annotated to add the Public Relations Committee in the SGA Code annotated.

Section 3: AMENDATORY: The Code Annotated Chapter IX will be amended as follows, with ~~striketrough~~ indicating a removed section, and underline indicating added sections:

1. **Name:** This board shall be called the “Public Relations Committee.”
2. **Purpose.** The purpose of the Public Relations Committee is to assist in the mass media communication between the Student Government Association and general student body. The Committee will meet with the intention of establishing media plans for the Student Government Association.
3. **Membership.**
 1. Membership for the PRC shall be as follows:
 1. The Director of Communications for the Executive Cabinet
 2. The Chief of Staff for the Executive Cabinet
 3. The Vice Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress
 4. The Chair of the Public Relations Committee for the Graduate Student Senate
 5. The Vice Chair of Public Relations for the Crimson Leadership Association
 4. **Meetings.** Meetings of the PRC shall be subject to the Oklahoma Open Meetings Act. The Committee shall meet at least twice per month throughout the academic year. Meeting dates and times shall be decided upon by a consensus of the Committee's members.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Vice Chair Rylee Houston, Undergraduate Student Congress

Co-Author(s): Chair Hope Rhoads, Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a Motion by: Representative Keupen seconded by Representative Kathuria

Action taken by Congress: 22-0-0

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII
November 19, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24
November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL RESOLUTION CR-112-04
SENATE RESOLUTION NO. GF24-20

AS INTRODUCED

A Concurrent Resolution recognizing October 14th as
George McLaurin Day and providing for distribution.

- Whereas: On October 14th, 1948¹, George McLaurin became the first black student and first student of color to attend the University of Oklahoma and;
- Whereas: George McLaurin was originally denied admission into the University of Oklahoma until a federal court ruled on September 29th, 1948 that denying his admission into college was unconstitutional¹; and
- Whereas: George McLaurin was entirely segregated from the other students being forced to sit away from white students while attending class, dined at separate tables, and studied at a different table¹; and
- Whereas: In 1948, George McLaurin was the only black student attending the University of Oklahoma out of 12,173 total students¹; and
- Whereas: Until 1950, administrators could be fined up to \$100 dollars by the state of Oklahoma government for fostering a desegregated learning environment and be charged with a separate crime each day for allowing the situation to continue¹; and
- Whereas: Until 1950, instructors and students faced a \$50 and a \$20 dollar fine by the state, respectively, alongside being charged with a separate crime each day for allowing a desegregated learning environment to continue¹; and
- Whereas: George McLaurin was a pioneer for countless people of color to attend the University of Oklahoma by being an advocate for ending segregation within Oklahoma's higher education institutions which led to a Supreme Court decision in 1950 declaring that the constraints of segregation governing McLaurin deprive him from his personal and present right to the equal protections of the laws¹; and
- Whereas: After George McLaurin left the University of Oklahoma in 1950, his story as the first black student at the University of Oklahoma has remained lost to history in many ways only appearing in the graduate student pages from the 1949 and 1950 school years¹; and

¹ <https://projects.oudaily.com/mclaurin/>

Whereas: George McLaurin’s Supreme Court victory helped lay the foundation for the Supreme Court to strike down institutional segregation in education as unconstitutional in 1954 with its Brown v. Board of Education decision¹; and

Whereas: Thanks to George McLaurin’s hard work and dedication, the University of Oklahoma today has become a more diverse campus as approximately 37.2% of the student body population are either Black, Hispanic, Latinx, Asian, Pacific Islander, or Indigenous according to the University of Oklahoma, Norman Campus Enrollment Analysis Report²; and

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This resolution shall be known and may be cited as the “George McLaurin Day”

Section 2: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association recognizes October 14th as George McLaurin Day starting in 2025.

Section 3: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association strongly encourages for University of Oklahoma administrators and Board of Regents to recognize October 14th as George McLaurin Day starting in 2025.

Section 4: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association strongly encourages the Norman City Council to recognize October 14th as George McLaurin Day starting in 2025.

Section 5: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association strongly encourages the Oklahoma State Government to recognize October 14th as George McLaurin Day starting in 2025.

Section 6: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association strongly encourages all Registered Student Organizations to recognize October 14th as George McLaurin Day starting in 2025.

Section 7: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association strongly urges University of Oklahoma administrators, Board of Regents, Norman City Council, and Oklahoma State government to uphold civil rights protections for everyone regardless of their race, gender, sexual orientation, or disability.

Section 8: Copies of this resolution will be sent to:

- Joseph Harroz, President of the University of Oklahoma
- Dr. David Suratt, Vice President of Student Affairs & Dean of Students
- University of Oklahoma Board of Regents
- OU Daily
- OU Nightly
- LJ Golston, National Pan-Hellenic Council President
- Alexandria Jackson, Head Advisor for NPHC and MGC
- All Members of the Norman City Council
- University of Oklahoma Fraternity and Sorority Programs and Services

²https://ou.edu/content/dam/irr/docs/Enrollment%20Statistics/Enrollment%20Analysis/Spring/Spring_2024_NC.pdf

- All Registered Student Organization Leaders at the University of Oklahoma
- of other public colleges and universities in Oklahoma, including:
- Oklahoma State University
- Langston University
- Southwestern Oklahoma
- University of Central Oklahoma
- Northeastern State University
- East Central University
- Northwestern Oklahoma State University
- Rogers State University
- Cameron University
- Southeastern Oklahoma State University
- Oklahoma Panhandle State University
- University of Science and Arts of Oklahoma
- Rose State College
- Kevin Stitt, Governor of the State of Oklahoma
- Matt Pinnell, Lieutenant Governor of the State of Oklahoma
- Greg McCortney, Majority Leader of the Oklahoma Senate
- Kay Floyd, Minority Leader of the Oklahoma Senate
- Charles McCall, Speaker of the Oklahoma House of Representatives
- Cyndi Munson, Minority Leader of the Oklahoma House of Representatives
- Kevin Matthews, Chair of the Oklahoma Legislative Black Caucus

Author(s): Shrey Kathuria, Arts and Sciences Representative

Co-Author(s): Michael Reynolds, Atmospheric and Geographic Sciences Representative

Co-Sponsor(s): Aniketh Koneru, Chair of the Human Diversity Committee

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CXII

November 19, 2024

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GF24

November 21st, 2024

CONGRESSIONAL RESOLUTION CR-112-05
SENATE RESOLUTION NO. GF24-21

AS INTRODUCED

A Concurrent Resolution recommending TopHat to be the universal clicker system used in classes which use a clicker system and providing for distribution.

- Whereas: Undergraduate Students on average spend approximately 800 dollars on course materials per academic year³; and
- Whereas: Some undergraduate students at the University of Oklahoma reported having to pay for multiple clicker systems in the past; and
- Whereas: TopHat became a free resource for all OU Students starting in Spring 2024; and
- Whereas: According to the University of Oklahoma Bookstore website, the chemistry, biology, physics, computer science, and astronomy departments have classes that are still using iClicker⁴; and
- Whereas: The cost for a 6 month iClicker subscription for students is \$19.99²; and
- Whereas: Excluding financial aid and scholarships, the average estimated costs for Undergraduate Residents for tuition, fees, course materials, housing, and food ranges from \$28,816 to \$30,766⁵; and
- Whereas: Excluding financial aid and scholarships, the average estimated costs for Undergraduate non-residents for tuition, fees, course materials, housing, and food ranges between \$46,396 to \$48,346³; and
- Whereas: In a recent Student Voice survey conducted by Generation Lab in April 2024, only 25% of all respondents said that institution's net price is sufficiently affordable⁶; and

³ <https://www.ou.edu/admissions/affordability/cost#undergraduate-non-resident>

⁴ <https://ou.textbookbrokers.com/products/iclicker-student-mobile-six-months-online-1-st-ed-9781498600880--edition>

⁵ <https://www.ou.edu/admissions/affordability/cost#undergraduate-non-resident>

⁶ <https://www.insidehighered.com/news/student-success/academic-life/2023/05/03/new-course-materials-models-who-benefits>

Whereas: In national survey conducted of more than 5000 students by the Public Interest Research Group in September 2020, approximately 65% of students reported they skipped buying certain course materials⁷; and

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS AND THE GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE, CONCURRING THEREIN THAT:

- Section 1:** Title: This resolution shall be known and may be cited as the “Session 112 Universal Top Hat Act”
- Section 2:** The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association recommends for TopHat to be the universal clicker for classes which use a clicker system; and
- Section 3:** The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association recommends that any clicker or polling system used for any class must be free of charge for students; and
- Section 4:** The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association recommends OU Information Technology to provide TopHat workshops for faculty interested in using a clicker system and as a way to help faculty transition from other clicker systems; and
- Section 5:** Copies of this resolution will be sent to:
- Dr. Andre-Denis Wright, Provost
 - Dr. John Peters, Chair of the Chemistry Department
 - Dr. Jeffery Kelly, Chair of the Biology Department
 - Dr. Phillip Gutierrez, Chair of the Physics Department
 - Dr. Dean Hougen, Director of Computer Science Program
 - Dr. Lori Jervis, Chair of the Faculty Senate
 - All Members of the Faculty Senate
 - Dr. Randy Hewes, Interim Dean of the Dodge College of Arts and Sciences
 - Dr. David Surratt, Vice President of Student Affairs & Dean of Students
 - Quy Nguyen, Director of Student Life and Assistant Dean of Students
 - Aaron Biggs, Associate Provost for Academic Technology
 - Matt Hamilton, Special Assistant to the Provost
 - Chris Kobza, Interim Chief Information Officer

Author(s): Shrey Kathuria, Arts and Sciences Representative

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

⁷ <https://pirg.org/resources/fixing-the-broken-textbook-market-third-edition-2/>

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____